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Summers, Sean E.

From: Shirley L Phelps-Roper [slpr@cox.net]

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 2:32 PM

To: Summers, Sean E.; jon@markskatz.com: rebekah.phelps-davis@phelpschartered.com
Cc: trebilcock@shumakerwilliams.com

Subject: RE: Snyder v. Phelps, et al. - request for concurrence for a continuance on April 3, 2008

I spoke with Becky and also put in a call to Marge. Aslong as we work out a date that is
agreeable, we have no objection to this. I know that April 1s a bad month and May is
worse because of the children and the end of the year activities for children graduation
from grade school and college. I'm sure we can find a date that is agreeable if we try.

Thanks!

Shirley L Phelps-Roper
3/28/08

From: Summers, Sean E. [mailto:ssummers@barley.com]

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 1:26 PM

To: jon@markskatz.com; slpr@cox.net; rebekah.phelps-davis@phelpschartered.com

Cc: trebilcock@shumakerwilliams.com

Subject: RE: Snyder v. Phelps, et al. - request for concurrence for a continuance on April 3, 2008

Of course we are willing to accommodate schedules. Thanks.

Sean E. Summers (ssummers@barley.com)
Esquire

Barley Snyder LLC

100 East Market Street

York, PA 17401

717.852.4997 - Direct Dial

717.843.8492 - Fax

Barley Snyder LLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Website: www.barley.com

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service in Circular 230, we
inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachment that does not explicitly
state otherwise) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any

transaction or matter addressed in this communication.

THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE AND ANY ATTACHMENTS ARE INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL

3/28/2008
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OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED,
CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to
this message or by sending an e-mail to barley@barley.com and destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments. Thank you.

From: Jon Katz [mailto:jon@markskatz.com]

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 2:25 PM

To: Summers, Sean E.; slpr@cox.net; rebekah.phelps-davis@phelpschartered.com

Cc: trebilcock@shumakerwilliams.com

Subject: RE: Snyder v. Phelps, et al. - request for concurrence for a continuance on April 3, 2008

Thanks for your message. As I've said before, | do not accept emails as sufficient for communicating time
sensitive matters to me; | don’t walk around with a Blackberry.

I wait to hear back from my clients about how to address your request. My inclination is to agree to
recheduling, so long as the Plaintiff will be flexible in dealing with the calendars of several parties. Thanks.
Jon

Jon Katz

Criminal Defense Lawyer for MD, DC & VA
MARKS & KATZ, LLC

Silver Spring, MD 20910, (301) 495-4300
Underdog Blog: hitp://markskatz.com/JusticeBlog

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is exclusively for the intended recipient, and retains its intended
confidentiality. If you receive this communication in error, please notify the sender. This message does not
create an attorney-client relationship. Thank you.

From: Summers, Sean E. [mailto:ssummers@barley.com]

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 2:13 PM

To: jon@markskatz.com; slpr@cox.net; rebekah.phelps-davis@phelpschartered.com

Cc: trebilcock@shumakerwilliams.com

Subject: Snyder v. Phelps, et al. - request for concurrence for a continuance on April 3, 2008
Importance: High

As I'm sure you recall from our last telephone conference, the documents submitted directly to chambers
can be reviewed in chambers. | do not know what plaintiff's position is concerning the necessity of a
hearing until the documents are reviewed. In this regard, | will not be able to make that determination until
later in the week next week, and possibly not until the day of the hearing. Therefore, | would like the judge
to continue the April 3, 2008 hearing to allow for enough time to review your documents. Please respond
with your position concerning a continuance. Time is running out so Il need to file a motion today. Thank
you.

Sean E. Summers (ssummers@barley.com)
Esquire

Barley Snyder LLC

100 East Market Street

York, PA 17401

717.852.4997 - Direct Dial

3/28/2008
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717.843.8492 - Fax
Barley Snyder LLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Website: www.barley.com

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service in Circular 230, we
inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachment that does not
explicitly state otherwise) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of ()
avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing, or recommending to

another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication.

THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE AND ANY ATTACHMENTS ARE INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE
INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to this message or by sending an e-mail to barley@barley.com and destroy all
copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.

3/28/2008



